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From: Newsome Pete[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BLAGG-
NEWSOMEP] 

Sent: Thur 18/06/2015 12:28:20 PM (UTC) 

To: Harvey Michael; _ GRO._._._._._. . -  
_ 

Bell Gavin, _._._._._._.__._._._.GRO

Subject: FW: BBC Panorama interview 

Can we discuss? 

Pete Newsome 
Business Change Manager 
Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I 
Tel : l- -- ---G RO 
E-Mail , _ _ GRO _ 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

i°1 f V in a S+ 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homelessness charity 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Melanie Corfield [mailtoj GRO
Sent: 18 June 2015 13:27 
To: Goulden Graham; Newsome Pete 
Subject: FW: BBC Panorama interview 

H ei o 

We have received further information from the programme  about the allegations they intend to include and 
contributors. 

We are well aware of it all —there is nothing'new' to us at all, although r,ome (auluctive a e of exti acta from 
privileged legal documents concerning prosecutions) have not previously been in public domain. 

They included the Para below which you need to be aware of. YOU have kindly already previouriy me with info
"third tier/ line" support. I'm a bit perplexed by what they say this person is saying and assume it is, as usual, a 
misunderstanding of the 'remote access' subject. I'd be grateful for your urgent opinion. 

Tlha ,ks 

i`:1 e l 

We have interviewed a former employee at Fujitsu, who worked in "third line support" for the Horizon system. He 
says it was possible to remotely access data held on branch terminals and to amend that data. He also alleges that 
system errors were more widespread than has previously been reported. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
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recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 
Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 


